

From "Jennifer Gangadharan"
<jgangadharan@needhamma.gov>
To "Kay Petersen" <kpetersen@doverma.gov>
Date 2025-11-03 13:19:43+00:00
Subject RE: Nicotine Free Generation regulation

Hi Kay-

I am not sure if Tim responded yet. I have been out of town for the last week and am just catching up on email this morning. I do not have any information that would be useful for you as this is a bit outside of the scope of my regional work. I can however reach out to the substance prevention team and see if they have any data or observations that might be helpful. I will loop back if there is a specific person for you to contact.

Best,

Jenn

From: Kay Petersen <kpetersen@doverma.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 2:09 PM
To: Jennifer Gangadharan <jgangadharan@needhamma.gov>; Timothy McDonald
<tmcdonald@needhamma.gov>
Subject: Nicotine Free Generation regulation

Tim and Jenn,

The Dover BOH has a hearing scheduled for Monday evening regarding a proposed NFG regulation that we hope to pass. I'm preparing for the hearing and subsequent Board deliberation and am writing to ask if you have any observations and/or data about the impact of your regulation or bylaw in Needham. Or is there someone more directly involved whom you'd recommend I contact?

Thanks for your thoughts.

Kay